

SYKEHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 26TH SEPTEMBER 2017

Present: Councillor Mr Fox, Councillor Mr Duckitt, Councillor Mr Lee,
Councillor Mr Thompson & Clerk Ms Halsall

In Attendance Councillor White (DMBC)

Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

Chairman's opening remarks and Declarations of interest

1. Apologies of absence

Councillor Mrs Lifsey

2. Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 20th June 2017

RESOLVED that the minutes be signed.

3. Matters arising from the minutes

Hedges on the Canal have been cut back.

The glass patio door has been removed

Slow Signs on the bad bend have not all been completed. One near the actual bend is still to be done. Councillor White said he would look into this.

Solar Panel Speed Signs – Various replies had been received from other Parish Councils who have this.

RESOLVED clerk to look into this further

Councillor Mr Fox reported the Village Green notice board has been repaired with new hinges to the doors and new keys.

RESOLVED to pay Roland Firth £50 for his help, time and materials.

4. Planning

17/01997/FUL Mr Barraclough Field View House – Erection of conservatory

17/02272/FUL Mr & Mrs Marshall Fold Yard House – Erection of 2 storey side extension

No Objections rose for either of the above planning.

17/01973/FUL Sykehouse Parish Council – Erection of Flagpole

Planning permission was required for over 4m high pole.

If this is not granted it was agreed to cut the pole to size.

16/02968/TPO Chapel Lane

Various complaints have been received with regards to the hedge removed on the above TPO and dumping of rubbish near the protected Yew Tree. Councillor White said he would look into this.

SIGNED..... DATE.....

SYKEHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL

5. Financial Matters

000474 Flags & Poles Company £206.99
000475 DMBC Planning for flagpole £97.50
000476 Buy a plan £14.40
000477 J Halsall Salary July, Aug & Sept £489.40
000478 HMR&C PAYE July, Aug & Sept £109.40
000479 Mr Beevers Flagpole installation £80
000480 DMBC Grounds Maintenance £89.14

RESOLVED that the accounts payable be approved and the cheques signed.
Bank Statements checked and signed.

6 & 7. Correspondence

All Circulated

The hedges on the following roads need to be cut back:
West Lane/Old Railway Bridge
South fork Traveller site West End Lane towards Askern

Councillor Fox reported on the road closure for 8 weeks, meaning the main road out of Sykehouse will be closed. It was requested if the road could be open on weekends/Evenings?

Councillor Lee reported the road from Pinchoen Green/Oak Lane to West End is in need of repairs. Due to subsidence, this road is becoming dangerous the vehicles being thrown to the left.

Councillor Lee reported on the playground gate being faulty. Also the flooring/ground surface is shrinking again. Repairs were made previously regarding this.

Councillor Duckitt reported on the Tree branch that is hanging dangerously on Chapel Lane towards the adjacent house that needs to be cut down.
Councillor White said he would look into this.

Councillor Duckitt reported on the road leading up to the Water Tower was becoming a dump it ground. Councillor White said he would look into this.

Councillor Mr Lee reported on a request from the Village Hall for a donation towards maintenance of the hall on the outside walls and drive way that will cost around £3k. Agreed to bring to next meeting as donations had already been given to the Village Hall this year.

Councillor Duckitt reported on the letter received from Danum Drainage with regards to the maintenance of the drains in the village. As yet this is still not being done correctly.

RESOLVED to contact Danum Drainage again.

8. Projects

A 6m flag pole was purchased and erected on the Village Green.

SIGNED..... DATE.....

SYKEHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL

9. Website

All up to date.

10. 'Battles Over' WW1

November 2018 – Details to be arranged

11. Any Other Business

No other business

12. Date & Time of next meetings

Dates for the next meeting at the Village Hall commencing at 7pm

Tuesday 7th November 2017

Tuesday 5th December 2017

There being no other business the meeting closed at 8pm.

DRAFT

SIGNED..... DATE.....